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1. On page 8 (conditions governing the procurement), under "Submission of Proposal" the 
electronic submission link goes to a page that says "the deadline for responses has 
passed". Will there be a new link or any additional instructions for submitting the 
proposal? 

➢ The link is now live. 
 

2. On page 24 (administrative requirements), there is a sample contract (appendix e). In 
our submission, are we to sign this specific contract or is there another preferred way to 
indicate our agreement with the terms? 

 
➢ If no proposed changes, add supplemental information  “Offeror accepts terms 

and conditions set forth in proposed contract” 
 

3. On page 17 (response format and organization) under "supplemental information", if we 
do not have additional terms, is it recommended to include a page (supplement f) stating 
this in our application?  

➢ If no proposed changes, add supplemental information  “Offeror accepts terms 
and conditions set forth in proposed contract” 

 
4. In relation to the cost proposal on page 17 (response format and organization) and page 

70 of the PDG B-5 application "program performance evaluation and follow-up", could 
you provide more guidance on how much of the budget would be recommended for 
follow-up? 

➢ The offeror should propose how to allocate the funds in order to complete the 
scope of work in the RFP. There is no requirement for follow-up in the scope of 
work and there is no requirement for ‘follow-up’ 

 
5. On page 17 (response format and organization) under "references", we understand that 

three references and two letters of reference are required. However, is it allowable for a 
reference and letter of reference to come from the same client? 

➢ Yes 
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6. On page 30 (administrative requirements), in relation to the budget, is a fixed price or fee 
for service contract preferred? 

➢ This is a fixed price contract. The offeror should propose fees for deliverables / 
milestones within the scope of work.  

 
7. Subcontractors (general requirements). We would like additional guidance on the written 

approval process for subcontractors so that we can document our plans in the proposal. 
➢ Subcontractors should be included on the submission form.  After contract 

execution, Region IX will provide a form for each subcontractor.  A copy is 
included in as Addendum 2. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Information regarding the Preschool Development Grant can be found at 
https://www.earlylearningnm.org/pdg-b-5 
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